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From: P R

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:57 AM

To: miag@michigan.gov

Subject: 2025 AG Provide Justice/Crime Victim

RE: Crime Victim www. judicialeriminalcom
Response Request

Dear Attorney General Nessel,

1. This is in regards to AG file 2021-0321333A June 4, 2021: AG DANA NESSEL 2021 ;

“Many of the concerns (CRIMES?) you express are the result of state legislation, The Attorney General
cannot change these laws. Rather, the Attorney General is dutybound to enforce the laws that have been

enacted by the Legislature. Therefore, 1 suggest you contact your state representative or senator...

2. Requssts te Michigan senators and representatives for legislation and investigation were made.

3. lam a crime victim www.judicialcriminal.com and formally demand Michigan void a non-consented or client
signature “settlement agreement”/judgments (3)-an original and 2 amendments.

4. See: Attorney General James Uthmeiet Launches First in the Nation Office of Parental Rights.pdf

“This first-in-the-nation initiative is established to provide justice to parents and families whose
rights have been violated. In Florida, parental rights are reserved to the parent of a minor child
without obstruction or interference from the state, any of its political subdivisions, governmentat
entities, or institutions.”

5. Arizonia state lawmakers are investigating allegations of ongoing abuse within Arizona's family court system
through a series of joint ad hoc committee hearings.

On April 14, 2025: Senator Finchem stated:
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nnot i h agr ” state statute 25-418.5. “That’e a violation of state

statue.” Arizona’s Familv Court Crisis: | aswmalkers sar Harrowing Tastimony fram Children. Dar nts, and

Survivors | Family Court Cireus

. Michigan May 11, 1999: Macomb Gounty Gircuit Court, Chief Judge Maceroni:

MACERONI: Consent judgment of annulment, what is your issue regarding it?

i



CHRISTINE: The validity of it. | never consented or signed that, and neither did my attorney

MACERONI: Your attorney did. e At S . TR e el
CHRISTINE: He said to form only, not content (rights).

MACERONI: Ms. Morrison, you are objecting to items thathave been entgred almost two years ago, and
that’s entitled to consent Judgment of Annuiment.

CHRISTINE: Not without a signature.

MACERONI: That was approved as to form only {notthe content of rights), and as far as Mr. Aiello was
concerned and signed by Mr. Perakis, and if there was any problem with that, it should have been appealed
a long time ago.

CHRISTINE: | never consented.

Michigan August 22, 2001: Judge Templin, Oakland County Circuit Court, Lawyer Malpractice Trial of
Christopher Aiello:

LAWYER PERAKIS: (drafted a one-sided NON-CONSENTED settlement, testifying)

7. The Court Has a Responsibility to Correct a Void Judgment: The statute of limitations does not apply to a suit
in equity to vacate a void judgment. (Cadenasso v. Bank of Italy, p. 569; Estate of Pusey, 180 Cal. 368,374 [181 P.
648].) This rule holds as to all void judgments. In the other two cases cited, People v. Massengale and In re Sandel,
the courts confirmed the judicial power and responsibility to correct void judgments.

The law is well-settled that a void order or judgement is void even before reversal", VALLEY v. NORTHERN FIRE
& MARINE INS. CO., 254 U.S. 348,41 S. Ct. 1186 (1920) "Courts are constituted by authority and they cannot go
beyond that power delegated to them. If they act beyond that authority, and certainly in contravention of it, their
judgements and orders are regarded as nullities; they are not voidable, but simply void, and this even prior to
reversal." WILLIAMSON v. BERRY, 8 HOW. 945,540 12 L. Ed. 1170, 1189 (1850).

Avoid judgment is a nullity from the beginning and is attended by none of the consequences of a valid
judgment. it is entitled to no respect whatsoever becauss it does not affect, impair, or create legal rights.” Ex
parte Seidel, 39 8.W.3d 221, 225 (Tex.Crim. App. 2001), Ex parte Spaulding, 687 S.W.2d at 745 (Teague,
J.concuning).

Therefore, as a crime victim Michigas
h i tewide P tion.

Respectiully,

Ms. Morrison

nitpsAwww.veteranstoday.com/2021/06/ 16/ family-court-judges-above-the-law-and-holding-them-accouniable-
and-liable-to-compensate-the-victims/

BOOK LINIC: JUDICIAL CRIMINALS: The greatest Fraud Upon American Society - America's Legal System



JUDICIAL
CRIMINALS

This is a formal request for an investigation by the Divisi Ver ntal Oversight Ethics (DOGE) int
alleged fraud within the State Court Title IV-D program:

Oral Testimony Melanie Cummings.html

Ms. Renee Beeker

Chair, Michigan NOW

Child Custody Family Law Task Force
P.O. Box 18063

Lansing, Ml 48901

*You are quoted as stating, “Good, fit mothers are losing custody of children in 70% of conteste
along with their homes, professional licenses and life savings.”

Family Court Genocide - Judge Driven Racketeering in Money Laundering and Child Trafficking - The Foundation for
Child Victims

Renowned Forensic Psychiatrist Dr. Bandy Lee Joins Nationwide Family Court Reform Initiative — Project Justice
USA
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REQUEST SUBMITTED

Thank you for submitting your fequest o the Executive Office of the Govermst. Thie message is to confirm that your request has been submitted and will
soon be reviewed for whatever action may be appropriate.

A member of staff will be in touch in the near future. Meanwhile, please do not hesitate to et this office know if there is anything elee we can be doing for
you, .

Executive Office of the Governor, Gretchen Whitmer
PO Box 30013

Lansing, Mi 48008

517-335-7868
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